----- Original Message -----

From: Lioyd Devault

To: cary@carytrivanovich.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2004 7:30 AM
Subject: Thank you!

Cary,

Here is a copy of what | sent to her:

Cary is GREAT!!!! T have never seen our members so involved in the Keynote Speaker's
presentation before. The next morning at our Advisor's Breakfast the advisors gave him
another standing ovation in addition to the one all the members gave him at the
Opening Session. If you have him, make sure he does "The Gift of Life," I actually had a
lump in my throat when he was done and I am one that does not show my emotion too
often! If there was a five star scale to rank Keynote Speakers, I would give Cary six
stars! I hope this review helps you. If you speak to him, tell him "hi" for me and that
our members and advisors are still talking about his presentation almost 8 months later
and asking (actually, demanding might be a better word) that we have him back, which I
assure them we will.

Lloyd

Lloyd De Vault, R.N.
Florida HOSA State Advisor
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